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Administrative history

The Abitibi Power and Paper Company, the Fort William Division Mission Island Mill was
formerly owned and operated by the Fort William Paper Company Limited. The mill was built in
1920 and was taken over by Abitibi in about 1926 or 1927.

Custodial history
The originals are located at the Abitibi Mission Mill office, Thunder Bay.

Scope and Content

Series B 14/1/1-2. - Files

1) Comparison data on wage rates paid to all the employees of the Fort William Division of
Abitibi from 1926-1947. Shows also job classifications (32 p).

2) Labour agreements between Abitibi and its various unions, as well as correspondence relating
to such agreements, 1926-1934 (20 p).



